
 

 

 

 

FAAC 03-07-2024 Meeting 

Financial Aid Advisory Committee (FAAC) 
 
Date of Meeting: March 7, 2024 
Time of Meeting: 9:30 a.m. 
Location: Virtual Meeting 
 

 

AGENDA 

03-07-2024 

1. Welcome, Introductions and Overview of Meeting Etiquette – Melet Leafgreen, Chair 

2. Consideration of Approval of Minutes from December 7, 2023, FAAC meeting – Melet 
Leafgreen, Chair 

3. Update: Prior FAAC Business – Leah Smalley, Senior Policy Director, THECB  

4. Update: External Relations – John Wyatt, Senior Director, THECB 

5. Presentation: Manageable Debt Calculation (MDC) Loan Program – Erika Norris, 
Manager II, THECB 

6. Update: Texas Association for State Financial Aid Administrators (TASFAA)-Denise 
Welch, TASFAA President 

7. Update: Legislative Subcommittee – Scott Lapinski, Legislative Subcommittee 
Chair 

8. Presentation: Professional Communication is for the Birds – D. Ingram, Associate 
Director of Financial Aid, UT Southwestern Medical Center 

9. Update: TASFA Subcommittee – Heather Fountain, TASFA Subcommittee Chair  

10. Update: High School District – Lisa Schoenbrun, El Paso ISD, and Erica Ramos, 
Pharr-San Juan  – Alamo ISD 

11. New Discussion: Bridge the GAPS (Goals, Achievements, Progress and Solutions) – 
Committee Members 

12. Update: Data Collection Subcommittee-Beth Tolan, Data Collection Subcommittee Chair 

13. Update: Office of Student Financial Aid Programs – DeChà Reid, Director III, 
THECB and Leah Smalley, Senior Policy Director, THECB 

14. Topic Recommendations for Future Meetings – Melet Leafgreen, Chair 

15. Adjournment – Melet Leafgreen, Chair 



Financial Aid Advisory Committee 
December 7, 2023, Meeting Notes 

(To be approved at the March 7, 2024, meeting) 
Agenda Item # 2 

1      Prepared:12/13/2023/Finalized: 03/07/2024. 
Reyne Guajardo 

 

 

 
Committee Members in Attendance (Virtual) Committee Members in Attendance (Absent) 

Melet Leafgreen, Chair  
Rachelè Garrett, Past Chair  
Cecilia Jones, Vice Chair  
Leah Smalley, THECB Rep  
DeChá Reid, THECB Rep  
Jackie Adler 
Mary Escobar 
Amy Wilson  
Scott Lapinski 
Gabby Leon 
Tevian Sides 
Jackie Kelly 
Heather Fountain 
Michelle Hill 
Tonya Richardson-Dean 
Beth Tolan 
Denise Welch 
Gilbert Zavala 
Lynda McKendree 
Erica Ramos 

Rachel Joseph, Student Rep 
Lisa Schoenbrun 
Rebecca Moreno Adorno 

Agenda Item 1. Welcome, Introductions and Overview of Meeting Melet Leafgreen, Chair 

Handout Provided: No Formal Decision/Action 
Required No 

Agenda Item 2. Consideration of Approval of Minutes from the meeting held on 
September 14, 2023 

Melet Leafgreen, Chair 

Handout Provided: Yes Formal Decision/Action 
Required Yes-
minutes approved 

Summary: 

• No corrections were identified. 
***See handout for agenda item #2 for information 

Agenda Item 3. Update: Prior FAAC Business-Discuss March Meeting date Leah Smalley, Senior Policy 
Director, THECB 

Handout Provided: No Formal Decision/Action 
Required Yes-dates 
voted on 

Summary: 
• Upcoming FAAC Dates voted on: 

o March 7, 2024 
o June 6, 2024 
o September 12, 2024 
o December 5, 2024 

                  All upcoming meetings will be virtual via Zoom 

Agenda Item 4. Update: External Relations John Wyatt, Senior Director, THECB 

Handout Provided: No Formal Decision/Action 
Required No 



Financial Aid Advisory Committee 
December 7, 2023, Meeting Notes 

(To be approved at the March 7, 2024, meeting) 
Agenda Item # 2 

2      Prepared:12/13/2023/Finalized: 03/07/2024. 
Reyne Guajardo 

 

 

Summary: 
• This is the light time of the legislative calendar year 
• Completed the fourth special session; special session focused on school the school voucher, unclear if there will be another 

special session 
• After the start of 2024, Legislature will start to prep for the next session; Speaker of the House and Lt. Governor will announce 

their intermit charges. These are specific issues that committees are charged to look into. Committees will hold intermit 
committee meetings on the charges and ask for data and speakers to comment on the topic. Will produce a report on their 
findings; this typically occurs Mar-April 

• THECB will work on the Legislative Appropriation Request- LAR (Budget Request). This is due in the summer of 2024 
• THECB will continue to focus on student financial aid to ensure it is robust 
• Question: Is the agency making recommendations to the Legislatures? The agency has taken a different approach to partner 

with stakeholders and Legislatures to communicate needs. Find out their priorities and working with the Legislatures on their 
priorities. We provide objective and expertise to the Legislature to help shape their decisions 

Agenda Item 5. Presentation: Proposed Rules for January 2024 Board Meeting Charles Contero-Puls, 
Assistant Commissioner, 
THECB 

Handout Provided: Yes Formal Decision/Actions 
Required No 

Summary: 

• *** See handout for more information 

 
Agenda Item 6. Update: Data Collection Subcommittee 

 
DeChà Reid, Director III, THECB 

Handout Provided: Yes Formal Decision/Action 
Required No 

Summary: 

• *** See handouts on committee meeting minutes 
o The Data Collection met on 11/16/2023, it was announced that the November meeting would be Dede Gonzales last 

meeting as Data Collection Chair since she has transitioned off FAAC as the TASFAA Board Representative. Dede will 
stay on as a member of the committee. 

o The agenda format changed to better align the new structure of SFAP division. The new structure now provides 
updates for the following areas: Projects, Operations, and Policy. 

o There was an update on the paper and online TASFA development as well as the launch of the GAPP for Block 
programs. The committee provided feedback on both items. 

o For Operations, we discussed the status of the FY 2023 FAD files and some of the workarounds due to the system 
limitations with the reconciling state programs. We went over the new FAD dates for 2023-2024. Cycle One is no longer 
required so the first submission of the FAD file will be in May or June 2024. THECB plans to add a new data element: 
Transfer Grant. Update Texas Leadership Scholar will be added as well. The manual should be available by early January. 
2024-25 FAD Manual; The manual will undergo a complete redesign based on changes with FAFSA Simplification and new 
data security requirements. We are reviewing all data elements to determine if they are necessary to report on the FAD 
manual. Will solicit feedback from the committee. The goal is to release the manual by June 2024. 

o Set new committee meeting dates for calendar year 2024 

Agenda Item 7. Discussion Topic: Selection of Subcommittee Chair for Data Collection Melet Leafgreen. Chair 

Handout Provided: No Formal Decision/Action 
Required Yes 

Summary: 
• Nominations: Beth Tolan 
• Motion: Rachele Garrett 
• Second: Lynda McKendree 
• All in favor of the nominations 

Beth Tolan will be the new Data Collection Subcommittee Chair 

Agenda Item 8. Update: Legislative Subcommittee Scott Lapinski, Legislative 
Subcommittee Chair 



Financial Aid Advisory Committee 
December 7, 2023, Meeting Notes 

(To be approved at the March 7, 2024, meeting) 
Agenda Item # 2 

3      Prepared:12/13/2023/Finalized: 03/07/2024. 
Reyne Guajardo 

 

 

Handout: No Formal Decision/Action 
Required No 

Summary: 
• Delisa is the chair of the committee 
• Will have a meeting next week and will bring items for the upcoming Legislative session 

Agenda Item 9. Update: Texas Association for State Financial Aid Administrators 
(TASFAA) Subcommittee 

Denise Welch, TASFAA President 

Summary: 
• Schedule to have a TASFA Board meeting 12/11 and 12/12 
• Will discuss the budget for TASFA 
• Conference Chair is already getting things in order for next year 
• Committees will begin meeting soon 

 Agenda Item 10. Update: TASFA Subcommittee Heather Fountain, TASFA 
Subcommittee Chair, Leah Smalley, 
Senior Policy Director, THECB 

 Handout Provided: No Formal Decision/Action 
Required No 

Summary: 
• THECB released the 2024-25 for a review of the draft application 
• THECB released draft version to institutions in November 

o See Announcement 
o Minimal comments were received 

• The final versions will be available once the FAFSA is released on or before 12/31/23. Will be posted on the TASFAA, SFAP, and 
CFAT webpages 

• Launch of the online TASFA is end of 2/2024 
• The TASFA file layout and Memo: 2024-25 Paper Application and Online File Layout 

Agenda Item 11. Presentation: 2024-25 Online TASFA Demonstration Leah Smalley, Senior Policy Director, 
THECB 

Handout Provided: No Formal Decision/Action 
Required No 

Summary: 
***See webcast for demonstration 

Agenda Item 12. Update: High School Districts Lisa Schoenbrun, El Paso ISD; Erica 
Ramos, Pharr-San Juan-Alamo ISD 

Handout Provided: No Formal Decision/Action 
Required No 

Summary: 
• Erica Ramos gave update about what is happening at ISD’s 

o The ISD’s have been pretty busy with trying to figure out how to condense 8 months of work into 5 months 
o Anticipating a lot of start and stop for parents that do not have SSN’s and email addresses 
o Trying to be proactive with the population that will be impacted the most with the new changes with the FAFSA 

Simplification 
o There will be a lot of families that will not get past the FSAID, which is a new requirement 
o The concern for her population of student she serves are not US citizens and who will be discouraged from the new 

process of completing the FAFSA 
o Asking families to be patient and wants to support the families as much as possible 
o Working with students to complete the new FSAID 
o Committee member- Lynda McKendree suggested that it may help to tell students that they should wait a week or two 

when the FAFSA opens since ISIR’s will not be released to schools until the end of January 
o Chair-Melet Leafgreen asked what FA Administrators can do to help ISD’s with the challenges they are facing 

 Erica believes there may be an opportunity for ISD’s to work with IHE’s on a case by case basis with student 
that may have extenuating circumstances 

 IHE’s have a clear process for verification and making documents available (on the website would be better) 
 Providing more clear instructions and resources that ISD’s can give to students and not wait for Financial Aid 

Offices 
 Share more information and collaborating 
 

https://reportcenter.highered.texas.gov/correspondence/departmental-correspondence/texas-application-for-state-financial-aid-tasfa-2024-25-paper-application-and-online-file-layout-memo/


Financial Aid Advisory Committee 
December 7, 2023, Meeting Notes 

(To be approved at the March 7, 2024, meeting) 
Agenda Item # 2 

4      Prepared:12/13/2023/Finalized: 03/07/2024. 
Reyne Guajardo 

 

 

 
 Push back May 1st deadline to commit to an institution (Decision Day), so families do not feel rushed with                       

making a choice where to go 
o Committee member-Denise Welch (Panola College) emphasized that certain deadlines only prioritize funding and not 

completing the FAFSA.  
o Encourage that the FAFSA nights are done with both students and parents 

Agenda Item 13. Office of Student Financial Aid Programs DeChà Reid, Director III, THECB 

Handout Provided: No Formal Decision/Action 
Required No 

Summary: 
Topics of Discussion- 

• 2024-25 Program Guidelines 
o 2024-25 Program Guidelines are under review for all state financial programs, including waivers 
o The goal is to release the guidelines in early May 2024 

• Update on Personnel Activity- been pretty busy with hiring and promoting internal staff. To date, we hired or 
promoted the following individuals: 

o Cindy Mars was promoted to Director I over the Loan Repayment team within SFAP-Operations, 
effective Oct. 16. Cindy has more than 25 years of experience in a variety of roles within financial aid 
administration, default prevention, student financial education, emergency grant administration, 
and training and development. She began her career as a financial aid counselor at UT Austin before 
moving into a consultant position at Trellis Company (formerly Texas Guaranteed), and for the last 
four years has led the Compliance and Data Reporting. 

o SFAP has three distinct areas: 
 OPERATIONS conducts the business of SFAP, the output being the reason the SFAP division 

exists. Operations does this through implementing, enacting, managing, and maintaining 
financial aid programs. DeCha Reid oversees this area as Senior Director III. 

 POLICY provides the overarching framework within which SFAP conducts its business. Policy 
does this by designing policies for practice and creating and evolving rules. Leah Smalley 
oversees this area as the Senior Policy Director 

 INNOVATION provides divisional support for SFAP to be able to operate efficiently and 
effectively. Innovation does this through analyzing, formulating, building and constructing 
support systems, products and tools to support SFAP’s business. Jeremiah Jarrell oversees 
this area as Deputy Assistant Commissioner. 

• Recently Released Memos: 
11/27/23 State Work-Study Title III Eligibility Letter Memo 
11/27/23 License Plate Insignia (LP) FY 2023 End of Year Report Memo 
11/13/23 Grant and Aid Processing Platform (GAPP) Payment Process Announcement [PDF] 

 
For more announcements visit: SFAP-Stay Connected 

• Upcoming Memos 
o Spring 2024 Institutional Calendar 
o 2023-24 FAD Manual 
o 2024-25 Award Amounts 

• Upcoming Deadlines 
o Deadline to submit the Title III Eligibility Form-12/11/2023 

• Past Deadlines 
o User Access Annual Review-due 11/10/2023; still missing 11 schools 
o Certify FAD Cycles 3-11/13/2023, 32 schools have not certified as of today 

• If schools have any items that are past due, they have been placed on HOLD in the GAPP system to request any state 
funds 

Committee comments: 
• None 

https://reportcenter.highered.texas.gov/correspondence/departmental-correspondence/state-work-study-title-iii-eligibility-letter-memo/
https://reportcenter.highered.texas.gov/correspondence/departmental-correspondence/license-plate-insignia-fy-2023-end-of-year-report-memo/
https://reportcenter.highered.texas.gov/correspondence/departmental-correspondence/alert-grant-and-aid-processing-platform-gapp-payment-process/
https://www.highered.texas.gov/our-work/supporting-our-institutions/student-financial-aid-programs/stay-connected/
https://reportcenter.highered.texas.gov/agency-publication/miscellaneous/student-financial-aid-programs-spring-fy-2024-institutional-calendar/


Financial Aid Advisory Committee 
December 7, 2023, Meeting Notes 

(To be approved at the March 7, 2024, meeting) 
Agenda Item # 2 

5      Prepared:12/13/2023/Finalized: 03/07/2024. 
Reyne Guajardo 

 

 

Agenda Item 14. Presentation: Hanging on Through the Turbulence: How to Navigate 
Around Work Burnout with Self Care 

Teresa Washburn, Financial Aid 
Customer Service Coordinator, 
Houstin Community College, and 
Sophia McGee, Mgr. Financial Aid 
Services, San Jacinto College 

Handout Provided: Yes Formal Decision/Action 
Required No 

Summary: 
• Turbulence: 

o Lack of control 
o Unclear job expectation 
o Dysfunctional workplace dynamics 
o Unmanageable workloads 
o Confusing work responsibilities 
o Deadline pressure 
o And much more 

• Do you think you’re practicing Good Self-Care? 
o Loveisrespect.org/quiz 

• Resources & Good Reads 
o Your institutional Employee Assistance Plan (EAP) 
o The Art of Saying No, by Damon Zahariades 
o The 7 Habits of Highly Effective People, by Steven Covey 
o Yoga at Your Desk (10 minutes)- link 
o 3 Minute Mindfulness Mediation- link 

 

Agenda Item 15. Presentation: 2023 FAAC Annual Report Melet Leafgreen, Chair 

Handout Provided: No Formal Decision/Action 
Required No 

Summary: 
• See handouts for annual report 

Agenda Item 16. Feedback for Future Meetings Melet Leafgreen, Chair 

Handout Provided: No Formal Decision/Action 
Required No 

Summary: 
• Guidance on set-aside and single term COA given the new SAI 
• Manageable Debt Calculation 
• Common challenges with the new FAFSA that can be addressed to the Dept. of Education 

Agenda Item 17. Adjournment Melet Leafgreen, Chair 

Handout Provided: No Formal Decision/Action 
Required Yes 

Summary: 
• Motion: Amy Wilson 
• Second: Rachele Garrett 
• Agenda Topics and Ideas makes sure to send to Melet, Cecilia and Leah 

Reminder: Announcement- Expense Reports Melet Leafgreen, Chair 

 

https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=w3C08dhJ_SM
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=ABK0SYFxyEY


Manageable Debt Calculation 
(MDC)

CAL and FORWARD Loan Programs

1

Agenda Item# 5-Presentation



College Access Loan (CAL) Program

2

Agenda Item# 5-Presentation



CAL Program

CAL Program Guidelines: 
https://reportcenter.highered.texas.gov/agency-
publication/guidelines-manuals/college-access-loan-fy-
2024-guidelines/

The CAL program provides alternative loans to Texas students at public and 
private institutions.

The current fixed interest rate is 5.85%.

Eligibility requirements:

• be classified by the institution as a Texas resident
• be registered with Selective Service, or be exempt
• be enrolled at least half-time
• Receive a favorable credit evaluation*
• meet institutional satisfactory academic progress (SAP) 

requirements
• cannot exceed manageable student loan debt as determined by 

the Texas Higher Education Coordinating Board

*Borrower or co-borrower must have a minimum Experian VantageScore of 
650 to receive credit approval.

Agenda Item# 5-Presentation

https://reportcenter.highered.texas.gov/agency-publication/guidelines-manuals/college-access-loan-fy-2024-guidelines/
https://reportcenter.highered.texas.gov/agency-publication/guidelines-manuals/college-access-loan-fy-2024-guidelines/
https://reportcenter.highered.texas.gov/agency-publication/guidelines-manuals/college-access-loan-fy-2024-guidelines/


MDC was adopted by the Texas Higher Education Coordinating 
Board on May 22, 2023, and went into effect September 1, 
2023.

Undergraduate/Certification Programs

• The maximum aggregate loan amount for an eligible 
undergraduate student shall be limited to an amount 
of  "manageable debt" determined by THECB.

• The maximum amount of student loan debt is based 
on a reasonable monthly student loan payment, 
taking into consideration the borrower's area of 
study, which can be found on the HHLoans webpage.

Graduate Program

• The maximum aggregate loan amount for an eligible 
graduate or professional student is the sum of the 
student's annual limits.

MDC TAC Rule §22.49: Texas Administrative Code (state.tx.us)

CAL MDC Program Levels
Agenda Item# 5-Presentation

https://texreg.sos.state.tx.us/fids/202301557-1.pdf
https://texreg.sos.state.tx.us/public/readtac%24ext.TacPage?sl=T&app=9&p_dir=N&p_rloc=184361&p_tloc=&p_ploc=1&pg=6&p_tac=&ti=19&pt=1&ch=22&rl=46


Future Occupations & Reskilling 
Workforce Advancement to Reach 

Demand
(FORWARD) Loan Program

5

Agenda Item# 5-Presentation



FORWARD Program

Eligibility requirements:

• be classified by the institution as a Texas resident
• be registered with Selective Service, or be exempt
• meet the satisfactory academic progress requirements set by the institution
• receive a favorable credit evaluation or provide a cosigner who has good 

credit standing
• not exceed the manageable loan debt calculated by the THECB
• be enrolled in a High-Demand Credential program that the student will be able to 

complete in two years or less;

Additional enrollment requirements:
• If enrolled in a degree program, must have completed at least 50% of 

the required coursework prior to receiving a loan through the Program
• If enrolled in a non-degree program, the program’s duration must be 

less than two years
• If enrolled in master's degree coursework, the master’s degree must be 

part of a combined baccalaureate-master's program approved by the 
institution of higher education

*Borrower or co-borrower must have a minimum Experian VantageScore of 650 to receive credit approval.

6

The FORWARD Loan Program is a low-interest loan designed for students enrolled in 
programs aligned with high-value credentials and high-demand occupations.

The current fixed interest rate is 3.85%.

FORWARD Program Guidelines: 
https://reportcenter.highered.texas.gov/agency-
publication/guidelines-manuals/forward-loan-fy-2024-
guidelines/

Agenda Item# 5-Presentation

https://reportcenter.highered.texas.gov/agency-publication/guidelines-manuals/forward-loan-fy-2024-guidelines/
https://reportcenter.highered.texas.gov/agency-publication/guidelines-manuals/forward-loan-fy-2024-guidelines/
https://reportcenter.highered.texas.gov/agency-publication/guidelines-manuals/forward-loan-fy-2024-guidelines/


MDC was adopted by the Texas Higher Education Coordinating 
Board on January 1, 2023, and went into effect February 18, 
2023.

Students who have completed half their specific degree or 
complete a certification programs no more than 2 years 
within these fields:

• Energy

• Nursing/Patient Care

• Teaching

• Technology

• Transportation/Logistics

The maximum aggregate loan amount for any eligible 
student shall reflect the definition of manageable debt 
determined by THECB.

MDC TAC Rule §22.183: Texas Administrative Code (state.tx.us)

FORWARD MDC Program Levels

FORWARD Eligible Programs List

Agenda Item# 5-Presentation

https://texreg.sos.state.tx.us/public/readtac$ext.TacPage?sl=R&app=9&p_dir=&p_rloc=&p_tloc=&p_ploc=&pg=1&p_tac=&ti=19&pt=1&ch=22&rl=183
https://reportcenter.highered.texas.gov/agency-publication/miscellaneous/forward-program-fy-2023-high-demand-credentials-listing/


Loan Certification Process

8

Agenda Item# 5-Presentation



Loan Certification Checklist

9

 Program of Study

 CIP Code

 Grade Level

 Not Eligible to Certify Option

 Helmnet Checklist

 Manual Loan Certification

For more information on how to certify a loan, please refer to the August 30, 2022 webcast.
Home » Our Work » Supporting Our Institutions » Student Financial Aid Programs » Stay Connected » Webcast Archives

Agenda Item# 5-Presentation

https://www.highered.texas.gov/
https://www.highered.texas.gov/our-work/
https://www.highered.texas.gov/our-work/supporting-our-institutions/
https://www.highered.texas.gov/our-work/supporting-our-institutions/student-financial-aid-programs/
https://www.highered.texas.gov/our-work/supporting-our-institutions/student-financial-aid-programs/stay-connected/


10

Program of Study

 Institutions should search the Program 
Category by using the Program 
Subcategory (CIP Code)

 Institutions must select the Program of 
Study from the dropdown list

 Program must select the Program 
Subcategory (CIP Code) from the 
dropdown list

Agenda Item# 5-Presentation



11

Grade Level 

Institutions must:

 Select Grade Level

 Select Enrollment Status

 Verify Academic Loan Periods

 Confirm Anticipated Graduation Date

Agenda Item# 5-Presentation



12

Certification Eligibility

Institutions must select one:

 To Certify

 Not Eligible to Certify

Agenda Item# 5-Presentation



Loan Application Checklist

13

HelmNet Task List shows:

Borrower/Cosigner Application Completed
Credit Approved

School Certification is required for THECB to Complete 
Lender Approval (MDC) Review

Agenda Item# 5-Presentation



 Beginning September 1, 2023, Institutions will 
manually certify applications through 
the HelmNet portal.

 THECB will continue to send the School 
Certification Request (SCR) files in the 
CommonLine format.

 Institutions will not be able to return the school 
certification file back to the THECB using the 
CommonLine process.

 There is no specific timeline as to when the 
CommonLine process will be available to the 
schools.

14

Manual Loan Certification

Agenda Item# 5-Presentation



Loan Application Process

15

Agenda Item# 5-Presentation



Application Flow

•Student completes the online application and submits the promissory note 
and Private Education Loan Application Self Certification form.

Online Application

•THECB reviews the application for credit purposes.Credit Approval

•Institution submits the certification online through HelmNet portal.Certification

•THECB calculates the student's manageable debt to determine the final 
loan amount.Manageable Debt Approval

•Private Education Loan Approval Disclosure (or "LAD") is mailed to the 
student with instructions on how to accept the loan terms.

Private Education Loan 
Approval Disclosure

•Student logs onto HelmNet to electronically select the Acknowledge Loan 
Acceptance Disclosure Agreement.Loan Terms Accepted

•Private Education Loan Final Approval Disclosure, or "Loan 
Consummation Disclosure" (LCD), is mailed to the student informing 
them of their right to cancel and indicating the earliest date for delivery 
of funds.

Private Education Loan Final 
Approval Disclosure

•Funds can be scheduled for disbursement after the seven-day cancellation 
period has expired.Funding

16

The school's certification is required once the loan application receives credit approval. The "Manageable Debt 
Approval" is now the Lender Approval process and is reviewed after the certification has been received.

Agenda Item# 5-Presentation



Manageable Debt 
Calculation 

(MDC)

17

Agenda Item# 5-Presentation



The Calculation

Amount approved by THECB will 
depend on:
Borrower's Program of Study

Current Educational Debt

18

Agenda Item# 5-Presentation



Included

Education accounts that are open with an 
active balance on the tradeline (Experian)
Private and federal loans
New loans with a Loan Consummation 

Disclosure (LCD) generated
Pending disbursements

Not Included

Paid and Closed accounts

19

Current Educational Debt

The Cosigner’s debt is not included in the calculation

Agenda Item# 5-Presentation



Possible Outcomes after MDC Review

20

FULL LOAN AMOUNT 
APPROVED

REDUCED LOAN 
AMOUNT APPROVED

LOAN CANCELLED

Agenda Item# 5-Presentation



 Maximum Manageable Debt is determined by the Program 
Of Study

COA - EFA = Unmet Cost

 Unmet Cost must be equal to or less than the requested 
amount/certified amount

 Current Manageable Debt = All Open Educational Loans

 Maximum Manageable Debt - Current Manageable Debt  = 
Allowable Manageable Debt

 Allowable Manageable Debt is the deciding factor for loan 
approval

21

Manageable Debt Formulas
Agenda Item# 5-Presentation



Borrowers Current Manageable Debt is $32,963

Borrowers Allowable Debt is $46,104 and 
the certified requested amount was $10,000

 THECB would approve the Full Loan Amount of 
$10,000

22

Full Loan Amount Approval
Agenda Item# 5-Presentation



Full Loan Amount Approval

23

HelmNet Task List

 Lender Approval Complete
 Loan Guaranteed
 Private Education Loan Approval Disclosure 

(LAD) Sent

$10,000

Agenda Item# 5-Presentation



Borrowers Current Manageable Debt Total 
increased to $72,963 which reduced the 
Allowable Manageable Debt to $6,104

 THECB will reduce the certified loan amount from 
$10,000 to $6,104 and Approve

24

Reduced Loan Amount Approval

Agenda Item# 5-Presentation



25

Reduced Loan Amount Approval

HelmNet Task List

 Lender Approval Complete
 Loan Guaranteed
 Private Education Loan Approval Disclosure (LAD) Sent

Amount of loan was reduced by THECB due to MDC 

$6,104

Agenda Item# 5-Presentation



Reduced Loan Amount Approval

26

Agenda Item# 5-Presentation



27

Cancelled Loan Amount

Borrowers Current Manageable Debt Total 
increased to $79,013 which reduced the 
Allowable Manageable Debt to $54

 THECB will cancel this loan because the Allowable 
Manageable Debt it less than $100

 THECB cannot issue a loan for less than $100

Agenda Item# 5-Presentation



Loan Cancelled by THECB

28

After THECB completes the Manageable Debt 
Calculation: 

 HelmNet Status will show as Canceled

 All remaining tasks will contain a red “X”

$10,000

Agenda Item# 5-Presentation



Loan Cancelled by THECB

29

Letter emailed to the 
INSTITUTION's

Financial Aid Director 
and Shared Mailed box 
requested on the User 

Access form

Letter is mailed to the 
STUDENT

Agenda Item# 5-Presentation



Loan Canceled by School or Student

30

No communication is 
sent when a school or 

student cancels a loan.

Agenda Item# 5-Presentation



31

Stay Connected

Agenda Item# 5-Presentation



The following phone lines are available for borrower and the public:
Borrower Services

o Student Borrowers (Cosigners): (800) 242-3062

Contact Financial Aid Services in one of the following ways:
FAS Institutional Phone Line

o Institutions Only: (844) 792-2640

Submit inquiries online through the CONTACT US web form.

Contact Student Financial Aid Programs

32

Phone lines – 
Hours of Operation: 

Mon-Fri
 8 a.m. to 5 p.m.

(Closed 12-1 daily)

Agenda Item# 5-Presentation



Submit a 
CONTACT US

To ensure inquiries are routed correctly, 
complete these steps:

• Select “Institution” in Received From box

• Enter the institution’s full name

• Always select “Financial Aid Question” 
as the Contact Reason

• Provide the best direct phone number

33

Agenda Item# 5-Presentation



Questions?

34

Agenda Item# 5-Presentation



Thank You!

Agenda Item# 5-Presentation



Agenda Item# 8-Assessment



Agenda Item# 8-Assessment



Agenda Item# 8-Assessment



Agenda Item# 8-Assessment



Agenda Item# 8-Assessment



Agenda Item# 8-Assessment



Agenda Item# 8-Assessment



Agenda Item# 8-Assessment



Agenda Item# 8-Assessment



Professional Communication Styles

It’s for the Birds

Presented by:  D. Ingram | Associate Director, UT Southwestern

Agenda Item# 8-Presentation



Have you 
ever 

thought…

How can I improve my professional 
relationship with a coworker?

Why is it always challenging to interact with 
someone?

How can we make our meetings more 
productive?

How can I better communicate with students, 
parents, and coworkers?

Or, do you think anyone has ever had these 
questions about you?

Agenda Item# 8-Presentation



Agenda Item# 8-Presentation



Agenda

Understanding your 
communication 

style – personality 
survey

Understanding 
others’ 

communication 
styles

How 
communication 

styles relate

Agenda Item# 8-Presentation



About the test

• Developed by Richard Stephenson based on four personality types formulated by Dr. 
Gary Couture

• Results of  test correspond to a point in time

• Guide to how you would react

• Insight into coworkers and customers

• Think about work behaviors

Agenda Item# 8-Presentation



Agenda Item# 8-Presentation



Graph your results

Agenda Item# 8-Presentation



Which bird are you?

• Quadrant shows preferred bird 
personality type

• What is your secondary bird 
type? 

Agenda Item# 8-Presentation



Main 
Characteristics

• Dove – peaceful and friendly

• Owl – wise and logical

• Peacock – showy and optimistic

• Eagle – bold and decisive

• Remember you have two main bird types

• Can access characteristics of  all birds in 
certain situations

Agenda Item# 8-Presentation



Dove Strengths 

People

Team Player

Loyal

Tenacious

Supportive

Networking

Dependable

Friendly

MOTIVATIONS:

• *RELATIONSHIPS

• *SHARED GOALS

• *COMMUNITY SERVICE

• *COMMON GOOD

Agenda Item# 8-Presentation



Owl Strengths

MOTIVATIONS:

• *KNOWLEDGE

• *EXPERTISE

• *LOGIC

People

Team Player

Loyal

Tenacious

Supportive

Networking

Dependable

Friendly

Agenda Item# 8-Presentation



Peacock Strengths

Optimistic

Influential

People

Big Dreams

Enthusiastic

Flexible

Seize the Day

Enjoys the Journey

MOTIVATIONS:

• *SOCIAL CONNECTIONS

• *EXPERIENCES

• *POSITIVITY



Eagle Strengths

MOTIVATIONS:

• *CHALLENGES

• *POWER

• *RESULTS

• *ACHIEVEMENT

Motivated

Leadership

Risk Taker

Highly Focused

Tenacious

Independent

Goal Setter

Productivity

Agenda Item# 8-Presentation



Find your flock!!

Agenda Item# 8-Presentation



Making the 
Connection

How do your strengths as a dove/owl/peacock/eagle help you 
in financial aid?

• Dove – people person. 

• Helpful because we get to work with all types of  
people

• Owl – enjoy learning. 

• Helpful because financial aid regulations are 
constantly changing

• Peacock – optimistic. 

• Helpful because parents may have negative 
outlook on paying for college

• Eagle – highly focused, driven.

• Helpful because financial aid can be complicated 
and you 
won’t give up

Agenda Item# 8-Presentation



Dove Challenges

Agenda Item# 8-Presentation



Owl Challenges

Agenda Item# 8-Presentation



Peacock Challenges

Agenda Item# 8-Presentation



Eagle Challenge



With your flock…

How might the 
challenges of  your 
bird impact your 
work in financial 

aid?

What can you do to 
overcome these 

challenges?

Agenda Item# 8-Presentation



How the birds 
fit together

Agenda Item# 8-Presentation



Doves vs. others
DOVES

Avoid excessive emotion and 
questions in decision making. 

Focus on facts of  the task at hand.

PEACOCKS
Conversations should focus on 
actions that will be needed. Be 

more direct.

OWLS
Focus conversations on the 

reasoning behind a decision and 
be sure it makes sense logically.

EAGLES
Communicate the reasoning 

behind your decision, develop 
plan of  action, and act on it.



Owls vs. others
OWLS

Avoid excessive questions and 
don’t overthink the details of  the 

process.

PEACOCKS
Conversations should focus on 
actions that will be needed and 

their emotional impact.

DOVES
Remember to consider the 

feelings of  others and the social 
implications of  decisions.

EAGLES
Focus on actions; results of  those 

actions when communicating. 
What have you done to solve the 

problem?

Agenda Item# 8-Presentation



Peacock vs. others
PEACOCKS

Avoid too much consideration of  
emotions and remember to think 

before acting.

OWLS
Communicate desire for 

collaboration by asking questions 
and let logic guide decisions.

DOVES
Remember to ask for input and 
include others’ opinions in the 

decision making process.

EAGLES
Potential to share strong 

personality. Focus on goal and 
communicate logical reasoning 

behind decisions. 

Agenda Item# 8-Presentation



Eagles vs. others
EAGLES

Remember to think things 
through before acting and listen 

to each other.

OWLS
Allow for questions about the 
process and communicate the 
steps of  the plan to achieve 

goals.

DOVES
Remember to ask for input and 
consider the person and feelings 

that the decision will affect.

PEACOCKS
Potential to share strong 
personality. Remember to 

consider feelings and social 
implications of  decisions.

Agenda Item# 8-Presentation



Migrate 
with your 
flock…

• How might you constructively respond to 
a…

• Student who is frustrated with the verification 
process

• Parent who is upset that their student did not 
get more scholarships

• Supervisor with whom you would like a better 
working relationship

• Coworker who you will be working with on a 
project

Agenda Item# 8-Presentation



Agenda Item# 8-Presentation



 
AGENDA Item #12: FAAC Data Collection Sub-Committee Meeting 

1 
 

Feb. 29, 2024: 9:30–11:30am 

Location: Microsoft Teams meeting 

  Project Updates: 

•  2024-25 Online TASFA 

The 2024-2025 Online Texas Application for State Financial Aid (TASFA) opened February 29, 2024.  
 THECB emailed the following announcement on the same day. 
 
Note:  THECB is delaying AY25 TASFA files to the counselor suite until the Department of Education 
releases AY25 ISIRs/allows for student update.  Universities will start receiving AY25 TASFA files 
immediately.   
 
THECB Email Subject Line, 2/29/2024:  
NOW AVAILABLE: 2024-25 (FY 2025) Online Texas Application for State Financial Aid (TASFA)  

Partial Content:   

“The Texas Higher Education Coordinating Board (THECB) announces the launch of the 2024-25 (FY 2025) 
Online Texas Application for State Financial Aid (TASFA). The application can be found by visiting the TASFA 
landing page, located on the THECB's main website. 

Institutions will begin receiving TASFA data files daily through MOVEit DMZ if a student submits the 2024-
25 online form. As a reminder, all institutions participating in state financial aid programs must accept the 
data generated by the completion of the online TASFA. Institutions may accept the paper TASFA from 
applicants who do not have access to the necessary technology to complete the online TASFA. Institutions 
can require an applicant to submit additional information to accompany the data received on the paper or 
online (see Texas Administrative Code, Section 22.6).” 

Leah S 

  Operational Updates: 

• 2024-25 FAD Manual 

2024-2025 FAD Manual is currently being worked on with goal to release by June 2024.  Manual is being 
updated to account for 2024-2025 FAFSA updated (i.e., Simplification)     

2023-2024 FAD reminder beginning 2023-2024, Cycle 1 of FADS is no longer required. 

The “First Reporting Cycle” will be skipped.  The deadline dates and requirements for the “Second 
Reporting Cycle” and “Third Reporting Cycle” will be used.   

The “Second Reporting Cycle” will be first file required for AY24: 

• First Day to Submit File is May 29, 2024. 
• Deadline to Submit Initial File is June 12, 2024. 
• Deadline to validate student data is July 17, 2024. 

The “Third Reporting Cycle” will be 2nd and final FAD file required for AY24.   

• First Day to Submit File is September 18, 2024. 
• Deadline to Submit Initial File is October 9, 2024. 
• Deadline to reconcile state programs & certify student data is November 20, 2024. 

It is critical that schools meet the deadline to submit both initial and final file deadlines for the Second and 
Third FAD Reporting Cycles.  THECB must have schools’ files on time to meet their reporting requirements.   

DeCha R., 
Tanitia, C., 
and Tanya T. 

https://reportcenter.highered.texas.gov/correspondence/departmental-correspondence/online-tasfa-2024-25-fy-2025-now-available-memo/
https://nam04.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Flnks.gd%2Fl%2FeyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiJ9.eyJidWxsZXRpbl9saW5rX2lkIjoxMDAsInVyaSI6ImJwMjpjbGljayIsInVybCI6Imh0dHBzOi8vd3d3LmhpZ2hlcmVkLnRleGFzLmdvdi9vdXItd29yay9lbXBvd2VyaW5nLW91ci1zdHVkZW50cy90YXNmYS8iLCJidWxsZXRpbl9pZCI6IjIwMjQwMjI5LjkxMDIyNTYxIn0.4Ja8lTH8-ASC1V7i-BV7lzaz8mqSm4JjLc_RXtPJn_E%2Fs%2F1842918866%2Fbr%2F237957912675-l&data=05%7C02%7Cbeth.tolan%40unt.edu%7C5f4c23c1504046c3a92d08dc393b6c21%7C70de199207c6480fa318a1afcba03983%7C0%7C0%7C638448174589197894%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=w4GDwjF%2FCJPdWtbF5qOrhaMzLBOcCUjms%2FWc2MAMQc4%3D&reserved=0
https://nam04.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Flnks.gd%2Fl%2FeyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiJ9.eyJidWxsZXRpbl9saW5rX2lkIjoxMDAsInVyaSI6ImJwMjpjbGljayIsInVybCI6Imh0dHBzOi8vd3d3LmhpZ2hlcmVkLnRleGFzLmdvdi9vdXItd29yay9lbXBvd2VyaW5nLW91ci1zdHVkZW50cy90YXNmYS8iLCJidWxsZXRpbl9pZCI6IjIwMjQwMjI5LjkxMDIyNTYxIn0.4Ja8lTH8-ASC1V7i-BV7lzaz8mqSm4JjLc_RXtPJn_E%2Fs%2F1842918866%2Fbr%2F237957912675-l&data=05%7C02%7Cbeth.tolan%40unt.edu%7C5f4c23c1504046c3a92d08dc393b6c21%7C70de199207c6480fa318a1afcba03983%7C0%7C0%7C638448174589197894%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=w4GDwjF%2FCJPdWtbF5qOrhaMzLBOcCUjms%2FWc2MAMQc4%3D&reserved=0
https://nam04.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Flnks.gd%2Fl%2FeyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiJ9.eyJidWxsZXRpbl9saW5rX2lkIjoxMDEsInVyaSI6ImJwMjpjbGljayIsInVybCI6Imh0dHBzOi8vZHN2LnRoZWNiLnN0YXRlLnR4LnVzLyIsImJ1bGxldGluX2lkIjoiMjAyNDAyMjkuOTEwMjI1NjEifQ.I6IOWXeVHjrnu8eNWBQgam3GmDvI53NmrmohNSAjz5s%2Fs%2F1842918866%2Fbr%2F237957912675-l&data=05%7C02%7Cbeth.tolan%40unt.edu%7C5f4c23c1504046c3a92d08dc393b6c21%7C70de199207c6480fa318a1afcba03983%7C0%7C0%7C638448174589209907%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=Krl1SOUhXTXysV7ZdjJ%2FnDZB6EC0EHjOPEnNOkqoEBA%3D&reserved=0
https://nam04.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Flnks.gd%2Fl%2FeyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiJ9.eyJidWxsZXRpbl9saW5rX2lkIjoxMDIsInVyaSI6ImJwMjpjbGljayIsInVybCI6Imh0dHBzOi8vdGV4cmVnLnNvcy5zdGF0ZS50eC51cy9wdWJsaWMvcmVhZHRhYyUyNGV4dC5UYWNQYWdlP3NsPVImYXBwPTkmcF9kaXI9JnBfcmxvYz0mcF90bG9jPSZwX3Bsb2M9JnBnPTEmcF90YWM9JnRpPTE5JnB0PTEmY2g9MjImcmw9NiIsImJ1bGxldGluX2lkIjoiMjAyNDAyMjkuOTEwMjI1NjEifQ.Dy5dbrdoRehMsoOOQgBOuslyJttlTKsXpKjMJoWy6Z8%2Fs%2F1842918866%2Fbr%2F237957912675-l&data=05%7C02%7Cbeth.tolan%40unt.edu%7C5f4c23c1504046c3a92d08dc393b6c21%7C70de199207c6480fa318a1afcba03983%7C0%7C0%7C638448174589217427%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=McRPIwsxhkonVynLKSEtjM%2FgabqSJOEDcVwa05SXSwM%3D&reserved=0
https://nam04.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Flnks.gd%2Fl%2FeyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiJ9.eyJidWxsZXRpbl9saW5rX2lkIjoxMDMsInVyaSI6ImJwMjpjbGljayIsInVybCI6Imh0dHBzOi8vdGV4cmVnLnNvcy5zdGF0ZS50eC51cy9wdWJsaWMvcmVhZHRhYyUyNGV4dC5UYWNQYWdlP3NsPVImYXBwPTkmcF9kaXI9JnBfcmxvYz0mcF90bG9jPSZwX3Bsb2M9JnBnPTEmcF90YWM9JnRpPTE5JnB0PTEmY2g9MjImcmw9NiIsImJ1bGxldGluX2lkIjoiMjAyNDAyMjkuOTEwMjI1NjEifQ.O14xclqvvnsO8BQ4Q14W-HBS51Ql164lnZSHCFkLREE%2Fs%2F1842918866%2Fbr%2F237957912675-l&data=05%7C02%7Cbeth.tolan%40unt.edu%7C5f4c23c1504046c3a92d08dc393b6c21%7C70de199207c6480fa318a1afcba03983%7C0%7C0%7C638448174589225265%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=FlSWCYKJ7oGR3FWhDBmQKHkUr8zaxETyExrfUnHt3%2F4%3D&reserved=0


 
AGENDA Item #12: FAAC Data Collection Sub-Committee Meeting 

2 
 

FYI: 2023-2024 FAD Manual has the following new data elements: 

• Texas Transfer Grant [119] 
• Texas Leadership Scholars [120] 
• Nursing Scholarship [121] 

Committee Discussion:  Question asked to confirm if Texas Leadership Scholars new data element is for the 
non-GEER AY24 portion awarded in Spring 2024 (i.e., since Fall 2023 was GEER Funded).     

• GAPP - Intent to Participate 

An “Intent to Participate” notice was generated via GAPP to Financial Aid Directors which required a 
retraction to be sent.  The link provided will not work, message should be disregarded.       

Update:  The following retraction was issued March 1, 2024, via THECB email announcement. 

THECB Email Subject Line, 3/1/2024:  
IMPORTANT NOTICE: 2024-25 (FY 2025) Intent to Participate Email 

Partial Content:   

“… an FY 2025 Intent to Participate email (2024-25 Texas State Financial Aid OPT-IN/OPT-OUT Form) was 
inadvertently generated through the Grant and Aid Processing Platform (GAPP) system. The window for 
submission has been closed. 

A separate communication will be sent to the Directors of Financial Aid to submit their institution's 
participation confirmation for the following programs: 

• Educational Aide Exemption (EAE) 
• Financial Aid for Swift Transfer (FAST) 

o Note:  FAST Spring 2024 OPT in due date is March 15, 2024 
• Texas Transfer Grant (Transfer Grant) 

Committee Discussion: 

• Texas College Work Study is a 2-year agreement. 
• The AY25 FAST Agreement will be for the entire year.   

o AY24 had a “by semester’ option due to the rapid implementation of the program (i.e., 
some schools could not participate for fall 2023 but could for spring 2024). 

• Texas Leadership Scholars funding will be available via GAPP, anticipated mid-March.   
 

• GAPP - Transfer Request 

The Grant and Aid Processing Platform’s (GAPP) Request Tile has been experiencing an issue that prevents 
institutions from submitting a Transfer Request.  This issue has not been resolved.   We do not have an 
anticipated date for fix, to date.   

• Award History 

The Award History File, uploaded through MOVEit DMZ, has been experiencing technical difficulties that 
are preventing award history files from being processed. This issue has not been resolved.   We do not 
have an anticipated date for fix, to date.   

Committee Discussion:  Lack of Award History File creates challenges in awarding aid state aid to transfer 
students.  Committee members inquired about the possibility of restoring the prior state aid confirmation 
method in the interim.   

 



 
AGENDA Item #12: FAAC Data Collection Sub-Committee Meeting 

3 
 

• Administering Texas First and Transfer Grant 

Texas First Scholarship Program 2023/2024 Rule Changes: 

• Expanded institutional eligibility from ten institutions to all Texas public institutions of higher 
education. 

• Updated to clarify aid year and term definition. 

Roster Updates 

• Added date of high school graduation on the roster 
• Moved date roster issued by THECB to column G   

Updated rosters available Friday, March 1, via the institution's Grant_Output folder in MOVEit DMZ.  

Texas First Scholarship training will be provided during THECB’s March 21, 2024, webcast. 

Transfer Grant 

Transfer Grant is state funded as of AY24.  Schools will be able to submit Intent to Participate in Spring 
2024 for 2 years (AY2024 and AY2025).  AY24 funds can be carried forward to AY25.   

Texas Transfer Grant will not require a separate agreement.  The program is covered under our existing 
State PPAs.    

Individual award amounts and EFC/SAI priority will be in alignment with TEXAS Grant.  Available to 4-year 
schools, each school’s allocation will depend upon the overall state allocation and number of schools who 
OPT in.  Program guidelines will be available for 2024-2025.   

Note:  Rules establishing procedures to administer the program can be found in Texas Administrative Code, 
Title 19, Part 1, Chapter 22, Subchapter K. 
  

  Policy Updates: 

This topic will provide updates on any upcoming policy changes affecting state financial 
aid programs. 

Adopted Rules in January: 

The Board, on January 25, 2024, adopted rules that impacted state aid programs.  See February 2, 2024 
“Proposed Rules Impacting State Financial Aid and Loan Repayment Programs” email from THECB and 
2/22/2024 NOTICE:  State Financial Aid Update, Reminders, and Upcoming Deadlines Memo. 

THECB will notify Financial Aid Directors via email when rules changes related to financial aid 
administration are proposed so that schools are aware and can submit comments to THECB.   

When notification of proposed rules has been done in the past, it resulted in a lot of input from the 
financial aid community for the proposed rules shared.     

Update:  Schools no longer required to send their TPEG rules with the state campus-based funds report.  
Schools still need to maintain TPEG rules but are no longer required to submit with the annual report.   
 
In July, two programs that were previously defunded are being rolled out again: 

• Nurse Scholarship Program 
• Nurse Loan Repayment program 
This is in the pipeline, notices will be forthcoming. 

Upcoming Rules for April – to be discussed at next subcommittee meeting (April 25, 2024). 

Leah S. 

https://nam04.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Flnks.gd%2Fl%2FeyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiJ9.eyJidWxsZXRpbl9saW5rX2lkIjoxMDIsInVyaSI6ImJwMjpjbGljayIsInVybCI6Imh0dHBzOi8vZHN2LnRoZWNiLnN0YXRlLnR4LnVzLyIsImJ1bGxldGluX2lkIjoiMjAyNDAyMjkuOTEwNTQ4NTEifQ.vi07-PgSa6oAmpZFKZ8nEWHHMmKhroiL_sbNLu4wVVY%2Fs%2F1842918866%2Fbr%2F237991210057-l&data=05%7C02%7Cbeth.tolan%40unt.edu%7C73528b406b35429b910b08dc396cc26e%7C70de199207c6480fa318a1afcba03983%7C0%7C0%7C638448386491535000%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=JJmf8RL72vygi6EwDurI7EXawAcVpdQd0JWtTv9QK2Y%3D&reserved=0
https://texreg.sos.state.tx.us/public/readtac$ext.ViewTAC?tac_view=5&ti=19&pt=1&ch=22&sch=K&rl=Y
https://texreg.sos.state.tx.us/public/readtac$ext.ViewTAC?tac_view=5&ti=19&pt=1&ch=22&sch=K&rl=Y
https://reportcenter.highered.texas.gov/correspondence/departmental-correspondence/state-financial-aid-updates-reminders-and-upcoming-deadlines-memo/


 
AGENDA Item #12: FAAC Data Collection Sub-Committee Meeting 

4 
 

 
 

  Update on Office of SFAP: 

This topic will provide an update on the activities happening in the Office of Student 
Financial Aid Programs. 
  
2024-2025 State Financial Aid Program Guidelines are forthcoming!   

• There will be additional exemption and waiver guidance included. 
 
AY25 Priority Deadline extended from March 15 to April 15, 2024 (2/27/2024 memo). 
 
March 15 is FAST OPT in Deadline and Good Neighbor Program recommendation deadline.  
 
THECB has created a new form for institutions to request online training. An email notification sent 
(2/22/2024) and the online SFAP Training Request Form is available on the SFAP webpage under “Stay 
Connected”. 
 
Committee Discussion:  As federal aid requirements do not allow for the proration of SAI, requested 
confirmation of impact to state aid administration.  THECB confirmed state aid programs would follow 
federal need calculation requirements (i.e., no proration of SAI for state aid consideration).     
  

DeCha R. 
  

  Discussion Topic: Name change for the sub-committee 

This topic will gather feedback from the committee to collect ideas on rebranded the 
committee name. 
 
Committee discussed changing the name of this subcommittee from the “Data Collection” Subcommittee 
due to the evolution of the subcommittee charge from its inception. 
 
Initially, the subcommittee focused on the 2017/2018 conversion of the FAD report.  Currently, this 
subcommittee discusses policies, programs, and data collection.   
 

• Policy Development: Collaborating on the creation and review of financial aid policies to ensure 
they align with organizational goals and industry best practices. 

  
• Program Enhancement: Identifying areas for improvement in existing processes and proposing 

innovative solutions to enhance efficiency and effectiveness. 
  

• Review and Evaluation: Participating in the review and evaluation of financial aid applications, 
forms, and guidelines to ensure fair and consistent decision-making based on established criteria. 

 
Names suggested: 

• Programs and Processes Advisory Committee 
• Financial Aid Operations Subcommittee 

 
   

Committee 

 
 


	FAAC Agenda 07MAR2024_ 004.pdf
	AGENDA
	03-07-2024


	FAAC 07DEC2023 Meeting Minutes.pdf
	FAAC MDC Presentation 022324 final.pdf
	Manageable Debt Calculation �(MDC)
	College Access Loan (CAL) Program
	��CAL Program
	�
	Future Occupations & Reskilling Workforce Advancement to Reach Demand(FORWARD) Loan Program 
	FORWARD Program
	�
	Loan Certification Process
	Loan Certification Checklist
	Slide Number 10
	Slide Number 11
	Slide Number 12
	Loan Application Checklist
	Manual Loan Certification
	Loan Application Process 
	Application Flow
	Manageable Debt Calculation �(MDC)
	The Calculation
	Current Educational Debt
	Possible Outcomes after MDC Review
	Manageable Debt Formulas
	Full Loan Amount Approval
	Slide Number 23
	Reduced Loan Amount Approval
	Slide Number 25
	Reduced Loan Amount Approval
	Cancelled Loan Amount 
	Slide Number 28
	Loan Cancelled by THECB
	Loan Canceled by School or Student
	Slide Number 31
	Contact Student Financial Aid Programs
	Submit a �CONTACT US
	Questions?�
	Questions

	Professional Communication - It's for the Birds - Assessment.pdf
	Professional Communication - It's for the Birds 2.0.pdf
	Professional Communication Styles
	Have you ever thought…
	Slide Number 3
	Agenda
	About the test
	Slide Number 6
	Graph your results
	Which bird are you?
	Main Characteristics
	Dove Strengths 
	Owl Strengths
	Peacock Strengths
	Eagle Strengths
	Find your flock!!
	Making the Connection
	Dove Challenges
	Owl Challenges
	Peacock Challenges
	Eagle Challenge
	With your flock…
	How the birds fit together
	Doves vs. others
	Owls vs. others
	Peacock vs. others
	Eagles vs. others
	Migrate with your flock…
	Slide Number 27

	29FEB2024_AGENDA_Data Collection Subcommittee Handout.pdf



